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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPIIAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

MEMORANDTUM

DATE: May 24, 2002
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: A. Malcolm Shaneman

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4587

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board'’'s Agenda for May 30, 2002.

Attached are copies of plan drawings for Items #06, #07, #08,
#09. These subdivision items are scheduled for Planning Board
con%i??ratlon on May 30, 2002. The items are further identified
as follows:

(iZégenda Item #06 - Preliminary Plan 1-02085

Agenda Item #07 - Preliminary Plan 1-02081
Polo Club Estates

Agenda Item #08 - Preliminary Plan 1-02100
Muncaster Manor

Attachment
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Map oompiled on May 23, 2

NOTICE ]
The planimatri, property, snd topographlc Information shawn on this mep is based on oopyrightsd Map Praducts from the Montgomary
Cwnwmlmm of Park and Planning of the Mlmand -National Ceplial Park and Planning Commission, and may not be copied or
reproducad without written pasrmission grom M-NC
Property linos are complied by adjurting the propsrty lines to topography orsatsd from aeral photography and should not be interpreted se
actual field surveys. Frmrnbnvﬁe tnn. wore compled from 114400 scale asriad photography using sterso phnmgummculu:rﬁwdn.
This map Is created from a varisty of dats sources, and may ot reflect the most current conditions in any ona tooation and may not be
oomplwtely sccurate of up to date. AHmap fexturss sre approximately within five feat of their trus ocation. Thix map may not be the

2 a map of the same area plotted at an sarier ime sa the data is continuously updatsd. Use of this map, other than for

same a
genenat planning purposes is not recommended, - Copyright 1888
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